From: "Credible Business Intelligence Training" <events@credibleinc.com>
Date: May 26, 2016 at 6:32:10 AM CDT

To: "Jaclyn O'Donnell" <jaclyn.odonnell@credibleinc.com>

Subject: Registration Now Open - Credible's Summer 2016 Bl Training!
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CREDIBLE | Registration Now Open!

Behavioral Health Saftware

Dear Jaclyn -

Credible is excited to invite you to participate in our Summer 2016 Business Intelligence (Bl) Training being held July



26-28, 2016 at the Gaithersburg Marriott Washingtonian Center in Gaithersburg, MD. The focus of this summer's
training will be our newest version of Credible Bl - the Yellowfin 7.1 platform!

In order to maximize your Agency's use of the new upgrade, Credible highly recommends that all frequent Bl users
attend the training this July. We will discuss the new concepts introduced in 7.1, as well as providing tips and best
practices for their use. Click here for a full list of exciting enhancements and improvements.

Some highlights of the new Yellowfin 7.1 Platform:

Base Layers support faster content creation, enabling you to quickly and easily switch between different map
types, while removing the need to write multiple reports when creating multilayered maps.

Use powerful geographical data to create insightful location-based reports.

New charting functionality supports better, faster, and deeper visual analysis with a broader range of Auto Charts,
including multi-scatter, time-series, and trellis.

Credible's Business Intelligence (BI) Training is designed to support multiple user experience levels, and covers basic
utilization, configuration, and security of this valuable graphical reporting tool.

Click here to view further Credible Bl Training details and register!

Travel and hotel expenses are the responsibility of each individual participant. Credible has negotiated a conference
attendee rate ($169/night plus tax) at the Gaithersburg Marriott Washingtonian Center. Room reservations can be made
online here.

Cost:

Individual training costs are (amount is per person):

Full Conference Pass Days 1-3 $825
Daily Pass Day1,2o0r3 $275

Please note: If you have already paid for the January Credible Bl Training and you plan to attend the July Training, there
will be no additional fees. During registration, select the 'Pay Later' option upon checkout.

Cancellation Policy: If you are unable to attend the Credible Bl Training, you will need to cancel your registration at
least 15 days prior to to the event date. You will receive a refund, less a $75 processing fee. No refunds will be
provided after July 11.

Credible Bl Training is mandatory prior to activation in your Agency's system. At least one person from your Agency
must complete all three days of training in order for user rights to be activated. All attendees are asked to please bring
their laptops, as tablets and smartphones are not conducive to report building.

Training will begin at 9:00 am on Tuesday, July 26 and conclude by 5:00 pm on Thursday, July 28.




Click here to reserve your seat today, and we look forward to seeing you at Credible's Summer 2016 BI Training!

Please contact Credible Events at events@credibleinc.com with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jaclyn O'Donnell

Executive Vice President

0. 301-652-9500

e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com | w. www.credibleinc.com

This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior
consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc.

http://www.cvent.com/d/2HK6ULM_ukSItG2wmGJSOQ/9Iw0/P1/1Q?

Opt-Out

proerad by

cvent




